

LBC Leadership Meeting Minutes December 5, 2024

Start: 3:05 pm MST

ATTENDEES

LBCs Leadership:

Name	LBC	Name	LBC
Angel Villarreal	Wisconsin	Luis Ruiz	Inland Northwest
Agustin Tapia	West Texas	Lynn Afele	Hawaii
Alex Leon	Gulf	Marilyn Alvira	Florida Gold Coast
Andy Mustacchio	Allegheny Mtn.	Quiana Lamons	Potomac Valley
Anna Villarreal	Wisconsin	Scott Ladely	Georgia
Crystal Manzo	Iowa	Wilberto Real	Florida
Cornelious Stevenson	Michigan	Duane Edwards	Southeastern
Eddie Claudio	Metropolitan	Tricia Turton	Pacific Northwest
Eddie Garcia	South Texas	Ray Cuadrado	Metropolitan
Elise Seignolle	Metropolitan	Keith Driscoll	Ozark
Gregg Gillaugh	Allegheny Mtn.	Joe Zanders	Southern California
Jesse Ortiz	Northern California	Jose Flora	Potomac Valley
Joel Kim	Hawaii	Mark Machi	Allegheny Mtn.
Juan Alfaro	West Texas	Zachary Lopez	Idaho Snake rover
LaTasha Washington	Potomac Valley	Ruben Valdovinos	Central California

Staff in Attendance:

Mike Campbell Isabella Calcatera Mike McAtee

Andrew Banuet



TOPICS DISCUSSED:

EVENTS

National Events

- 2024 National Championships
 - o 45 boxers are still on the waitlist. However, the event registration was closed a few weeks ago to help moderate a successful tournament. We are working on this list daily.
 - 950 boxers is the goal for the event. We will work on wait lists when we get to that number.
 - USA Boxing has no more rooms available for Nationals in December. Attendees are responsible for securing their own lodging. For those who cannot be allowed into the tournament, we will have options for non-competition boxers to spar.
 - We will send a final list in the coming days.
 - We had a last minute cancellation for admin staff. Offered LBCs to send a qualified official
 to work this role, where they will learn the Xempower system, as well as help with other
 administrative tasks throughout the event. Please contact mcampbell@usaboxing.org for
 more information.
 - Will implement self-check in for late arrivals to help streamline administration of the event and prevent unnecessary drops outs. Emails surrounding that have been sent.
 - Boxers and coaches who arrive early on Friday and Saturday will receive tickets to Claressa Shield's Biopic, A Fire Inside. Tickets are first come, first served. More information will be available at check-in.
- 2025 National Event Schedule
 - Scheduled to have four national events.
 - More information to come.

MEMBERSHIP

Member Documents

 Please instruct members not to call and expedite documents. Membership processes a large number of documents daily and calls requesting to process said documents actually delays the process.

Renewal

• Encourage members to renew ASAP. This is the busiest time of year for us, as well as our members. We want to avoid any delays in participation for Golden Gloves, Sliver Gloves, etc. due to late renewals.

Fee Changes

• LBC may continue to submit LBC rate card changes, as the BOGs continue to vote on them. Send completed rate cards to rbrown@usaboxing.org.



Background Screenings

• Encourage members who have been flagged on their background screening to contact Membership so they can assist them with appeal information. A large percentage of members that are flagged can appeal and participate in USA Boxing. The boxers are counting on them!

COMMUNICATIONS

Final 10 Count

• We are asking LBCs to send us information on USA Boxing members, past or present, or important figures in the boxing community who passed away recently, as we would like to honor them during our final 10 count at nationals. The deadline is Friday, December 6th at 5:00 pm ET. Send any questions to Zack Chavez at zchavez@usaboxing.org.

OPERATIONS

LBC Rate Card

• Another reminder: An email was sent on 10/31, asking LBCs to establish a rate card/local sanctioning policies for their LBC.

LBC Grievance policy

Will send grievance policy to LBCs to assist with local adjudication of disciplinary matters. –
 Contact Deby King for questions, <u>dking@usaboxing.org</u>.

Physicians at Events

• LBCs must ensure the physicians listed to work an event are members in good standing. If the physician is not entered within 7 days of the event, USA Boxing has the right to cancel/deny that sanction.

FINANCE

LBC Year End Meeting

• LBC must conduct their year-end meeting and approve their 2025 operating budget before year's end.

Financial Compliance

• Isabella will be contacting our LBCs next month to confirm all year-end items have been turned in, to include annual income statements, bank statements, and meeting minutes. These are due by March 15th. Email <u>icalcatera@usaboxing.org</u>.

MISCELANEOUS

• Please send all restriction affidavits to Deby King. LBC leaders ARE NOT to enter restriction into Webpoint.

End Time: 4:07 pm MST



USA Boxing, Inc.

1 Olympic Plaza · Colorado Springs, Colorado 80909 (719) 866-2300 · FAX: (719) 866-2132 · Website: www.usaboxing.org